Appendix G.
Comments and Responses Regarding 60 Day Federal Register Notice


From: Raneri, Leslie G (HHS/OPHS) 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 2:42 PM
To: OMB-Comments (CDC)
Subject: (0920-07AN) --- Program Effectiveness Evaluation of Workplace Intervention for Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) Information Collection
I would like to receive a copy of the information collection instruments and supporting statement for the information collection project listed below.

Thanks so much,

Leslie Raneri, MSSW, MPH

Public Health Analyst

Office of Adolescent Pregnancy Programs

Office of Population Affairs, OPHS/OS/DHHS

1101 Wootton Pkwy Suite 700

Rockville, MD 20852

(240) 453-2813 (w)  (240) 453-2829 (f) 

Leslie.Raneri@hhs.gov


From: Gilles, Natalie (CDC/CCEHIP/NCIPC) (CTR) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 10:21 AM
To: OMB-Comments (CDC)
Cc: Stewart, Tara G. (CDC/CCEHIP/NCIPC) (CTR); Whitaker, Daniel (CDC/CCEHIP/NCIPC); Niolon, Phyllis Holditch (CDC/CCEHIP/NCIPC); Gipson, Melissa (CDC/CCEHIP/NCIPC)
Subject: RE: (0920-07AN) --- Program Effectiveness Evaluation of Workplace Intervention for Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) Information Collection
Ms. Raneri, 
 

Attached you will find the survey instruments for the collection project listed above. The OMB process begins with the publishing of the 60-day notice. The supporting statement is not created until the 60-day period has expired and will undergo numerous changes until a final draft will be ready for submission (usually a 6-9 month process). We will be happy to provide the statement once it has been finalized.  
 

Sincerely, 
Natalie Gilles
 

Natalie GIlles, MPH
Quantell, Inc.
Office of the Director
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control
Center for Disease Control and Prevention
(770) 488-1653 (Office)
(770) 488-4422 (Fax)
fmc7@cdc.gov
